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Al Habbai - Labours

From: Eng. Osama Abdullah <osama@alhabbai.ae>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:46 PM

To: labours@alhabbai.ae

Subject: FW: NEW LABOURS FOR MR. TAMER EVALUATION
Attachments: 9- SUDHEER.pdf

Mr.Ajmal,

To print this mail and attach with the documents

Thanks & Regards,

Osama Ahmed Abd Allah
Contracts Director

Al Habbai Contracting LLC
P.0.Box 21313 Dubai-UAE
Tel. 04262 8388

Fax. 04 262 7789
www.Alhabbaicontracting.com

From: tamer [mailto:tamer@alhabbai.ae]

Sent: 22-11-2017 12:31 PM

To: osama@alhabbai.ae

Subject: FW: NEW LABOURS FOR MR. TAMER EVALUATION

Dear Sir.

The new store keeper Mr. Sudheer his Communicates in a clear, concise, understandable
manner both orally and in writing.

Educational training will also be given consideration.

Working as Ass. Store keeper in P-151 & kindly to shift Mr. MAHESH GANDLA BASWAIAH
GANDLA Card no. 56004 To P-157

This is for your kind information and further Approval.

Thanks & regards.
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Tamer Yossef / Central Store

tamer@alhabbai.ae Mob: +97155 1817 932
Al Habbai Contracting LLC
Store Office: +0714 2674691/ Fax: +9714 2670596
Al Qusais Fourth Dubai - UAE
 email: Store@alhabbai.ae,

http://www.alhabbaicontracting.com

From: Al Habbai Contracting - Reception [mailto:reception@alhabbai.ae]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:25 PM

To: tamer@alhabbai.ae; store@alhabbai.ae
Cc: l.campl@alhabbai.ae; labours@alhabbai.ae; 'Osama’
Subject: NEW LABOURS FOR MR. TAMER EVALUATION

Dear Sir,

Please find attached herewith New Labour J oining Form for Mr. TAMER Evaluation

Thanks and Regards
Muhammad Jehangir Khan/ Secretary

reception@alhabbai.ae / +97155 9912182

Al Habbai Contracting LLC

Office: +9714 2628388 / Fax: +9714 2627789

Al Yasmeen Blg, 2nd Floor, Office 203Dubai - UAE
email: reception@alhabbai.ae

http -Jlwww.alhabbaicontracting.com
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